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September 3, 2025 

Purchasing Department 

140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204 
FayetteVille, GA 30214 
Phone: 770-305-5420 

www.fayettecountyga.gov 

Subject: RFQ 26021-A: Starrs Mill Tree Removal, Stump Grinding, Underbrush Removal, and 

Mulching 

Addendum #2 

Gentlemen/Ladies: 

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the 

above referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote. 

1. Attached is the updated Price Sheet. Please note that only the updated Price Sheet will be

accepted as your official quote.

2. Would it be possible to move all the tree debris to the designated area and mulch them

with a forestry mulcher? Chippings will be less consistent in size, but it would enable us to

move more efficiently and will allow us to mulch all of the tree including the large diameter

logs resulting in no haul off.

The County will speak with the awarded contractor regarding this.

3. Can we leave the stump mulch where it's at?

Yes, the stump mulch may remain in place at the original stump locations.

4. Where is the septic located?

The septic is located on the opposite side of the building from where the work is being done.

Looking at the building from the driveway it would be the left side.

5. Will anyone be onsite before we begin work?

Yes, the successful bidder will be required to attend a pre-work meeting with the County,

and staff will be onsite when work begins.

Received by (Name): __________ _ Company __________ _ 

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is 

returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still 

be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes 

herein. 

The opening date for this RFQ has changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m., Friday, 

September 5, 2025. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address 

above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time. Please advise that quotes can also be 

emailed to ccobb@fayettcountyga.gov or faxed to (770} 719-5544. 






